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Good morning,
 
Attached please find receipt of your submission. Please supplement your submission with a
verification statement within 1 business day.  If there is a prescribed comment period for your
submission, the aforementioned business day does not toll the comment period.   Not filing the
verification statement could result in rejection of your submission.  Additionally, repeated lack of
compliance could result in rejection of your filing.  Please note that this email correspondence will
also be posted in the docket.
 
Thank you,
 
Division of Natural Gas Regulation
Office of Resource Sustainability
Office of Fossil Energy and Carbon Management
U.S. Department of Energy
1000 Independence Ave, SW
Washington, DC 20585
Phone: 202-586-9478
Email: fergas@hq.doe.gov
Website: https://www.energy.gov/fecm/regulation

 

From: Furdyna, Tim J. <Tim.Furdyna@klgates.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 3:36 PM
To: FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Wochner, David L. <David.Wochner@klgates.com>; Leggett, Matt H.
<Matt.Leggett@klgates.com>; Adam Prestidge <adam.prestidge@glenfarnecompanies.com>;
Robbins, Stuart B. <Stuart.Robbins@klgates.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Withdrawal of Request for Extension of Commencement of Service Deadline
Under FECM Docket No. 13-132-LNG [KLG-USE_Active01.FID2224355]
 
Hello,
 
Attached, please see a filing from Magnolia LNG, LLC.
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 


OFFICE OF FOSSIL ENERGY AND CARBON MANAGEMENT 
 


________________________ 
 
MAGNOLIA LNG, LLC 
________________________ 


 
) 
) 
) 
 


 
 


FECM DOCKET NO. 13-132-LNG 
                      
 
 


WITHDRAWAL OF REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF COMMENCEMENT OF 
SERVICE DEADLINE 


 
On March 20, 2023, as amended on May 30, 2023, Magnolia LNG, LLC (“Magnolia”) submitted 


a request to the Department of Energy, Office of Fossil Energy and Carbon Management 


(“DOE/FECM”) seeking to extend the deadline to commence commercial operations of the Magnolia 


LNG Project from November 30, 2023, until November 30, 2028 in DOE/FE Order Nos. 3909 and 


3909-C, FE Docket No. 13-132-LNG. (“Extension Request”).  Pursuant to Section 590.204(c) of 


DOE/FECM’s regulations, Magnolia hereby gives notice that it withdraws its Extension Request 


effective immediately,1 and requests that DOE/FECM give immediate effect to this withdrawal.   


Respectfully submitted, 


/s/ David L. Wochner   


 


Adam Prestidge 
Senior Vice President 
Head of Legal and Corporate Affairs 
9950 Woodloch Forest Drive 
Suite 1500 
The Woodlands, TX  77380 
Telephone: (646) 630-0262 
legalnoticesgaslng@glenfarnecompanies.com  


David L. Wochner 
Matthew Leggett 
Timothy J. Furdyna 
K&L Gates LLP 
1601 K Street NW 
Washington, DC 20006 
Telephone: (202) 778-9014 
david.wochner@klgates.com  
matt.leggett@klgates.com 


            tim.furdyna@klgates.com  
           
Counsel for Magnolia LNG, LLC 


 
November 29, 2023 


 


                                                 
1 10 C.F.R. § 590.204(c). 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 


 I certify that I have this 29th day of November, 2023, serviced copies of the foregoing document 


filed with DOE/FE on the designated representatives of all of the parties to this proceeding, in 


accordance with 10 C.F.R. § 590.107(a) 


       /s/ Timothy J. Furdyna 
       Timothy J. Furdyna 
       Counsel for Magnolia LNG, LLC 


 


 


 


 











Please let us know if you have any questions, or need anything additional.
 
Best,
 
Tim Furdyna

Tim Furdyna
Associate
K&L Gates LLP
1601 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C.  20006
Phone: [202-778-9168]
Fax: [202-778-9100]
tim.furdyna@klgates.com
www.klgates.com
 
 
This electronic message contains information from the law firm of K&L Gates LLP. The contents may be privileged and
confidential and are intended for the use of the intended addressee(s) only.  If you are not an intended addressee, note that
any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please contact me at Tim.Furdyna@klgates.com.-4
********************************************************************
This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

********************************************************************
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